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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

SUBJECT: Meeting with Agency elements outside SR Division

1. Omn 30 March 1962 an informal meeting was held at the office

of T __1DC/WPS. Present were [
Jof WPS, [ ) of Office of Security and
- —Jof SR Division.

2. The first subject discussed concerned the methods of alerting
and transporting trained agenta from their respective home areas to an
assembly/dispatch point. [ “Jof OS volunteered the services
of OS field representatives to assist in any way poasible. Suggestions
and recommendations included providing in advance the respective field
offices the true identities of the agents, addreeses, phone numbers, DAC -
or military ID cards, etc. In an emergency situation the field office
representativeg could contact agents in his area, issue 1D cards, assist
in obtaining necessary transportation priorities and so forth. It was
felt that since this subject also involved DPD for basic tranaportaticn
and Central Cover for documentation a formal meeting should be called
later with representatives of DPD and CCG. [ lagreed to
arrange a meeting within the next few days and notify all components
concerned.

3. The second subject dealt with WT communications, validity of
current JCS targets in the Soviet North-East, relative sending/receiving
problems in the Soviet NE/Alaska areas and Office of Communication's »
. —J report that comuno gear stockpiled in Alaska is cbsolete.

stated commo's evaluation of the equipment as ""obsolete’
since it was old conventional commo equipment rather than the AS-3) did
not warrant CIA refusing to accept JCS requirements in that geographical
area. Rather, he felt agents tentatively slotted for targets in that area should
be trainaed in canvyentional WT sending/receiving, code, etc. It was agreed
that " —Jwould call another meeting in the near future with
E‘_ : _:jand/or other OC representatives attending.

Chief, SR/DOB
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